

Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Meets Requirements.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.
Psy.D., Counseling Psychology	Not Yet Determined.

State Contact Information

<https://psychology.alabama.gov/contact.aspx>

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx>

<https://psychboard.az.gov/about-board/contact-us>

<https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/contact/>

<https://www.psychology.ca.gov/licensees/index.shtml>

<https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology>

<https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure-Req>

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/>

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing>

<https://floridaspsychology.gov/licensing/>

<https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-psychologist>

https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbahe_clinical_psychology_application_packet.pdf

<https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/>

<https://dopl.idaho.gov/>

<https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp>

<https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/>

<https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-psychology>

<https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2>

<https://psy.ky.gov/>

<https://lsbep.org/>

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists>

<https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense.aspx>

<https://www.mass.gov/psychologists-licensing>

<https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology>

<https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/>

<https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/>

<https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp>

<https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/>

<https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Psychology.aspx>

<https://psyexam.nv.gov/Forms/ALL/PsychologistAppInfo/>

<https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists>

<https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy>

<https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-exa>

<http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/psychlic.htm>

<https://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/>

<https://ndsbpe.org/index.html>

<https://psychology.ohio.gov/>

<https://www.ok.gov/psychology/>

<https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/apply.aspx>

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/Psychologist-Lice>

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241>

<https://lir.sc.gov/psych/>

<https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx>

<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html>

<https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/applying-for-a-license/inc>

<https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/>

<https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/>

<https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist>

<https://psychbd.wv.gov/license-info/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx>

<https://psychology.wyo.gov/>

[nsure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx](#)